Case 4:07-cv-40098-FDS Document 114-11  Filed 10/01/2008 Page 1 of 3 10f3

Ex. J

----- Original Message -----

From: Susan Milliken

To: Danny Shelton

Cc: upbound@...

Sent: Sunday, August 08, 2004 10:39 AM
Subject: RE:

Danny, thisis so very sad. Lindaredly had it dl; aloving husband who is even now, il willing to do
anything for her. One with whom she was in God's precious ministry together. She was part of so many
miracles. She had a beautiful home built just for her, and many, many Christian friends around the world
who loved her. Her songs of praise still echo around the world. God was willing to bless her with that
music. | cannot even fathom how Linda could be so double minded, how in her right mind she could
justify any of her behavior. She has carried on such alie and facade. Satan is the great deceiver, the
father of lies. How could Linda place herself so completely on his ground, making it impossible for God to
halt the complete demise of her ministry and marriage. And she isthrowing it al away for afleeting
moment of prideful vanity and sinful fulfillment. She cannot know how she is repeating the prideful and
sefish sinsthat lost Satan his heavenly ho

me.

| will share this with Judy and we will have intense specia prayer for you and Lindatoday. God could
break this horrible spell Lindais under, but the harsh redlity is, she has to be willing to really come to the
"Cross of Calvary" and give her heart completely back to God, and she hasto ask it for hersdlf. "Go and
sin no more" is the answer Jesus gives us, while He does not condemn us, we must give up the sin that
separates us from Him or He can do nothing. Linda has to be very emotiondly ill to play such dua
persondities, thinking she can go on with this game of hide and seek, playing you against the Dr. Pretty
soon her spiritua and marital bank account will be bankrupt, if it isn't already. If there are continually
more withdrawals than there are deposits, the accounts will ultimately have to be closed.

Linda, thisis an eterna game you are playing. Where was your heart when you prayed daily with us on
the front porch of 3ABN with Shelty at your feet? "There is wisdom in a multitude of counselors." Dear
Lord, please bring Linda back from the Land of the Enemy.

In Christ's love,
Susan

----- Original Message-----

From: Danny Shelton

Sent: Sunday, August 08, 2004 10:25 AM
To: Susan Milliken

Subject: Fw:

----- Origina Message -----
From: Danny Shelton
To: Johann Thorvaldsson
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Sent: Sunday, August 08, 2004 9:20 AM

Johann, it's amazing that you and your daughter and Linda's boyfriend the Dr., dl try to convince her I'm
crazy because | seem to talk out of two sides of my mouth when referring to her sinful relationship with
this Dr.

On the one hand | tell her how much | love her and on the other hand | chide her for being unfaithful and
yes sometimes even bring to her attention to the fact of how she promised to stop al contact with this
man yet secretly bought a new cell phone and prepaid phone cards to continue this relationship against
her word that it was over between them. | et her know that 1"m not as big afool as she thought me to be
and tell her that back in May | heard she and the Dr. planning this vacation that she took with himin
Scandinavia, aswell as plan atrip to Florida and Las Vegas and New Y ork.

You al don't seem to understand the principle of honesty and being up front about how one feels about
any given subject.

Just because | continueto tell Lindathat | love her more than anything in the world and yet not take up
for her when she, being avice president of 3ABN continues to have conversations, hour after hour, with
another man other than her husband, does not mean that | am crazy.

| would love to see how you and your daughter or daughter in law, or whoever this woman is that Linda
saysis saying that I'm crazy enough to possibly kill her, and Lindas boyfriend, Dr. Abrahamson, would
view Jesus after reading some of His statements in the bible. Would they think He is crazy too?

How do you explain that Jesus on one hand says that he loves his children so much that He gave Hisllife
for them and then turn around and call His children, like the scribes and Pharasees, Hypocrites, and
vipors and at times seem to go "off" on them chiding them publicly? Would they view Him as physcotic,
or amanic depressive, or some other term? Jesus was not afraid to stand up against sin even at the risk
of offending the sinner. Thissin in SABN's camp had to stop or so would God's blessing have stopped
had | condoned it. | could not do that!

Of course | in no way claim to be perfect like Jesus, but the principle of truth and honesty till rule the
universe today. What you all and Linda don't accept about meisthat | had to finally make a choice
between right and wrong. Would | alow this continued sin in the camp, or after bringing in a number of
Christan counselors, would | take their advice, and choose to follow Jesus rather than compromise this
ministry for the sake of one person. Yes, it's the hardest decision that I've ever had to make in my life,
but it was the only decision, that | knew God would accept.

Lindaand | could not appear to the world as a perfect example of a Christian married couple and family
when she had given her heart to another man and he had become ruler of our home. Thisis not biblical.

| fill didn't make that decision on my own, that's why | brought in people like Pastor John Lomacang, and
our Chairman, Dr. Wat Thompson. That's why | willingly flew to Wichata Kan. to spend an entire day
with Nazerine Christian counselors at Linda's request, because | wanted to find truth. All of the above
people told Linda that her relationship with this man was wrong and it would have to stop or it would cost
her her marriage and ministry. They dl told her that spiritual adultery virtually always turns into physica
adultery. They told her that eventually these "innocent” conversations with this other man would end up in
meeting together physically. Because before very long these long conversations would not be enough to
fill her emotiona needs. The next step would be to meet together which virtually aways takes this
problem from spiritua adultery to physical.

How right they were, as soon plans of secret meetings behind my back began to come to my attention.
Some of them | was able to intervene but others | could not stop. As you know she just spent nearly 3
weeks in Norway with this man because she cannot keep herself away from him. Only two weeks
before this vacation he came to America and they spent a4 day vacation together in Springfield II. Only
and month or so before that they met again.

Our divorce was 3 days old when they went on vacation together and Linda confessed to me that their
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relationship had changed from one of REAL GOOD FRIENDS, to, in her words, "Well, If he wants to
kiss me now | wouldn't be againgt that....".

Even tho our marriage seems over, neither Linda nor | should be involved with anyone of the opposite
sex for along time to give God a chance to do a miracle in both our lives to restore this marriage that He
brought together.

The devil is having a heyday with her emotions and Johann you condone and support her in this
relationship. | believe you will ultimately have to take some responsbility for this wrong that sheis
commiting with this other man.

Lindaand | owe it to each other to give God time to work out a miracle without either side of friends and
family discouraging us by saying that the other person is crazy or brainwashed or whatever.

Johann, you surely realize that everything you accuse me of, that you yoursdlf have been accused of by
professional people that | know.

Y our persistance in continuing to trash me to the world, your physically grabbing me and shaking me at
campmeeting in front of at least 2 or 3 witnesses al point to someone with great emotiona problems.

| believe that if everyone, including the Dr, who has been told a number of times by a number of people,
to stop these four hour conversations at atime with Linda, would butt out, she and | would be able to get
our marriage back together. Can | prove he talked to her as long as four hours at atime even as far back
as Feb and March. | sure can. | till have the phone cards to prove it. These conversations were not
about Nathan they were about Him and her!

Anyway, I'm happy to take a physciatric exam at the same time you and Aril Abrahamson and Linda al
take one. Maybe well find out who's redlly crazy!

Still your friend tho | don't agree with you

Danny

ps. Please forward this email to al the people you normally send them too. | have found out that you only
pick and choose what emails to forward trying to make me look bad in the eyes of the reader.
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